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MEMORANDUM

TO: Bernie Couris, Dana Alan, Jim Wendelgass, Tommy Ryan, Christina Casey
FROM: Mike Hogga, Public Works Manager /#/#

SUBJECT: Public Works Report: March 2025

DATE: April 1, 2025

DAILY ACTIVITIES RELATED TO STANDARD OPERATIONS:
e Identifying, locating, responding to PA One Call locate requests
e Pre-trip inspections for all vehicles and equipment
e Responding to various resident concerns when identified

WORK COMPLETED:
e Roadside clean up
Public Works vehicle maintenance/recalls
Boom-mowing of Township roadsides
Clear ditches, swales and inlets
Storm preparation
Haul stone for gravel roads
On Blackhorse Road: excavate soft section, install fabric, and fill
Wash Township vehicles and treat for rust
Maintenance of various Township facilities
Police vehicle maintenance
Radar recorder training
Attend professional pest manager’s school
Remove dead trees and invasive species from Evans Park
Grading of gravel roads
Vibratory roll of gravel roads
Sweeping of neighborhood roads
Hauling of topsoil from Fellowship Trail
Tot-lot mulch installation
Mulching at Township building and Evans Park
Repair fence at Opalanie Park
Service chipper and change knives
Remove dead trees on Cooks Glen and Sawmill rds.
Mark out patches on paved roads
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